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Gary, Aaron

From: Hanaman, Cathlene
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 12:06 PM
To: Gary, Aaron; Kunkel, Mark

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0399

From: nathan.schwanz@wisconsin.gov [mailto:nathan.schwanz@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 12:00 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA; Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0399

Biennial Budget: 2015-17
DOA Tracking Code: BB0399
Topic: Update Statutory Language

SBO Team: EWD

SBO Analyst: Schwanz, Nathan
Phone: 608-266-2843
E-mail: nathan.schwanz@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: ECB
Agency Number: 225
Priority: Low

Intent:

Remove the following statutes:
39.11(18)

39.11(169g)

20.225(1)(d)

Removing these items reflects changes being made to ECB's budget in the Governor's recommendation.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov
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DOA:.......Schwanz, BB0399 - Update statutory language re Educational
Communications Board

FoR 20152017 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION s

OTHER EDUCATIONAL AND CULTURAL AGENCIES

- Current law requires the Educational Communications Board to:,1) contract
7L with the Milwaukee Area Technical College for television facilities access or for
programs produced by the technical college; and 2) make expenditures to develop and
update instructional television programs for use in schools. This bill eliminates
these requirements. :
For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 20.225 (1) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

#+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.



2015 - 2016 Legislature -2 - LRB-1104/P1
' : ARG:.......

SECTION 2

SECTION 2. 39.11 (16g) of the statutest repealed.
SECTION 3. 39.11 (18) of the statutes is i;pealed.

(END)
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DOA:......Schwanz, BB0399 - Update statutory language re Educational
Communications Board

FOR 2015-2017 BUDGET —- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION

OTHER EDUCATIONAL AND CULTURAL AGENCIES

Current law requires the Educational Communications Board to: 1) contract
with the Milwaukee Area Technical College for television facilities access or for
programs produced by the technical college; and 2) make expenditures to develop and
update instructional television programs for use in schools. This bill eliminates
these requirements.

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

SECTION 1. 20.225 (1) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

+#+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.
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SECTION 2
SECTION 2. 39.11 (16g) of the statutes is repealed.
SECTION 3. 39.11 (18) of the statutes is repealed.

(END)



